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Dear Alexandru E�ode,

In 2018 the remunera�on of the members of the BNB Governing Council remains unchanged, as follows:
-  BGN 15 368 for the Governor; - BGN 13 173 for the Deputy Governors; - BGN 4391 for other members.

You can read more informa�on on BNB’s website (page 12):
h�p://www.bnb.bg/bnbweb/groups/public/documents/bnb_publica�on/pub_p_budgetbnb_2018_bg.pdf

Kind Regards,
Press Office
BNB

From: Alexandru E�ode [mailto:E�odeA@rferl.org]  
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 1:54 PM 
To: Пресцентър на БНБ <Press_office@bnbank.org> 
Subject: Radio Free Europe Moldovan service kind request

To whom it might concern,
I am a journalist from Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty, Moldovan service.

We are working on an article about the salaries of the heads of central banks in our region, including Bulgaria.

We would like to kindly ask what was the salary of Mr. Dimitar Radev in 2017.

RE: Radio Free Europe Moldovan service kind request

 Reply all |

important

ПБ Пресцентър на БНБ <Press_office@bnbank.org> 
Fri 4/13, 6:19 PM

Alexandru Eftode 

You replied on 4/13/2018 6:36 PM.
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We would like to publish the article online by Wednesday, April 18 and would appreciate it very much if we receive an answer by that date.
 
Thank you!
 
Best regards,
 
 
 
Alexandru Eftode, 
Broadcaster, Moldova Svc. 
RFE/RL, Prague 
+420 22112 3043
+420 723682943
www.europalibera.org
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